From: dopmannouncement

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 12:08 PM

To: DOPM All Users <DOPMAIllUsers@uabmc.edu>

Subject: Computer Tip of the Week -- If your ID card doesn’t let you “swipe into” the Kyoceras
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SITUATION:
Background: The Kyoceras are the large printer/copiers located throughout Medical Towers.

Most everyone can easily swipe their ID card (aka their Blazer ID card, aka their “One Card”) and
“login” to any Kyocera without having to type in a username and password each time.

However, a few people (mostly temps) have not been able to swipe and “login™. Is there a work
around for them?

SOLUTION:

Yes, there is now.

So, if you are one of those unlucky few and you use a Kyocera regularly, let us
(dopmHelp@uabmc.edu) know because we now have a solution for that.

Was this helpful? Do you have suggestions for a future Tip of the Week? Do you have any other
comments?
Let us know at dopmHelp@uabmc.edu

To see an archive of past Tips of the Week: http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw




